Agenda Item No. 4
SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 | Street, Suite #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

February 5, 2003

TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer
RE: Draft Municipal Service Review and Sphere of Influence Update:

American River Flood Control District (07-02)

The Draft Municipal Service Review and Sphere of Influence Update for the American
River Flood Control District remains under review by the Flood Cortrol District.
Distribution of the Draft MSR will be made for your information only on February 5,
2002. No action will be taken. Staff will circulate the MSR for a 30-day review and
comment period. On Monday, February 10, 2003, the MSR will also be available on our
website [www.saclafco.org].

The presentation of the Draft Municipal Service Review and Sphere of Influence Update
for American Flood Control District will be made before your Commission on March 5,
2003. Comments received will be incorporated into the draft so that your Commission
may take action at the Commission meeting of April 2, 2003.
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